From: Office of the Registrar

To: Zulma DeBonis
Subject: FW: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0163 - TransCanada PipeLines Limited
Date: Thursday, August 21, 2025 2:22:13 PM

From: Ontario Energy Board <webmaster@oeb.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 21, 2025 2:18 PM

To: Office of the Registrar <Registrar@oeb.ca>

Cc: Albin_antony@tcenergy.com

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0163 - TransCanada Pipelines Limited

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0163

Requesting information on behalf:

Of an organization

Intervenor Name:

TransCanada PipeLines Limited

Mandate and Objectives:

TCPL does not have a formal mandate.

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

Not applicable to TCPL.

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

TCPL owns and operates a high-pressure natural gas transmission system that extends from
Alberta to Ontario and through a portion of Quebec, connecting to various downstream
Canadian and international pipelines (the Mainline). The Canada Energy Regulator regulates
TCPL's operation of the Mainline. TCPL transports natural gas on the Mainline on behalf of
others for use in the Canadian domestic market and for export from Canada to the United
States.


mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:Zulma.DeBonis@oeb.ca

Governance Structure:

Intervenor representatives will act in accordance with commercial directives from senior
TCPL management.

Representatives:

Namrita Sohi

Namrita sohi(@tcenergy.com
4039206133

Albin Antony

Albin_antony(@tcenergy.com
5879330055

Cost Claim Filing contact:

Other Contacts:

Matthew Wharton

Matthew wharton@tcenergy.com
4039205812

Frequent Intervenor Form:

Add all individuals listed on our Frequent Intervenor
Form as contacts for this proceeding:

N/A

Names and email addresses of individuals to be
added as contacts for this proceeding:

N/A
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OEB Proceedings:

Item Description Category Status
EB-2025-0064 Natural Gas — Rates | Granted
EB-2025-0065 Natural Gas — Rates | Granted

Issues:

TCPL contracts for transportation services on Enbridge Gas Inc. (EGI). TCPL uses this
capacity to provide integrated services on the TCPL Mainline and therefore has an interest in
matters that may affect the rates, capacity or facilities on the EGI systems. EGI is also a large
domestic customer on the Mainline. TCPL has a direct interest in matters involving the EGI
systems, facilities, rates, and policies, and the effects they may have on the services TCPL
provides to its customers on the Mainline.

Policy Interests:
TCPL’s interests are commercial in nature.
Hearings:

TCPL has no preference at this time regarding whether the application proceeds through an
oral or written proceeding.

Evidence:

TCPL is unable to answer at this time.

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

At this time, TCPL does not anticipate needing to coordinate with other intervenors.

Cost Awards:

TCPL does not intend to seek an award of costs for its participation in this proceeding.

Language Preference:

TCPL will participate in English.



